



Meeting of Handforth Parish Council

To: Cllrs Aled Brewerton, Barry Burkhill, Susan Moore, Cynthia Samson, John Smith, & Brian Tolver
(Chair of Handforth Parish Council).

cc: Ward Cllrs Barry Burkhill & Julie Smith.

Parish Councillors are summoned to attend a Meeting of Handforth Parish Council (HPC) on
Wednesday 17th February 2021 at 7:30pm

The meeting will be held virtually via Zoom meeting technology.

Members of the public can witness the meeting by video conferencing. Please email the clerk on clerk@handforth.org.uk no later than 11am on Wednesday 17th February requesting a link for the meeting. The clerk will send you an email containing the joining link, password and instructions.

Please note that during the video meeting, your name and video image will be visible – more details about this **privacy** issue will be provided with the email from the clerk.

Agenda

- 21/05/1 To receive apologies for absence.
- 21/05/2 To note Declarations of interest and requests for dispensation to discuss, or discuss and vote on a matter in which a Member or co-opted Member has a Disclosable Pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest (DPI).
- 21/05/3 Open Forum- Comment and questions concerning items on this agenda may be put to the Council by the public during this period. Matters which, in the Chairman's view require debate and/or a discussion will be referred to the next Committee/Council meeting, as appropriate. The Public Forum is restricted to 15 minutes, unless the Chairman allows otherwise.
- 21/05/4 To approve and sign the minutes of the Handforth Parish Council Extra Ordinary meeting of 21st January 2021.

- 21/05/5 To approve and sign the order of payment of accounts for February 2021.
- 21/05/6 MOTION: To retrospectively agree the secondment of officers for Handforth Parish Council for the purposes of its functions under LGA 1972 s113(1) and LGA 1972 s113(2). Specifically for meetings held on 25th and 27th August 2020 and also 10th December 2020 and 21st January 2021. (Cllr Smith).
- 21/05/7 MOTION: To consider some minor revision of the 21/22 budget headings. (Cllr Samson).
- 21/05/8 MOTION: To consider the proposal from the Deputy Leader of Cheshire East Council in that Handforth Parish Council works alongside neighbouring Parish councils in financial subsidy support of the 130 Bus service. Handforth Parish Council share being approximately £10,000.00 per annum. N.B. This would run as a pilot scheme for 12 month initially.(Cllr Smith).
- 21/05/9 MOTION: To allow a 15 minute discussion forum for items not pertaining to the Agenda. (Cllr Moore).
- 21/05/10 MOTION: To confirm the date of the next Handforth Parish Council meeting.

Close of meeting.

Ashley Comiskey Dawson CiLCA
Clerk to Handforth Parish Council
10th February 2021